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MALLON OIL COMPANY 
2850 Security Life Building, Denver, Colorado 80202 

(303) 572-1511 

November 8, 1985 

Mesa Grande Resources, Inc. 
1200 Philtower Building 
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74103 

Attn: Mr. Gregory R. P h i l l i p s 

RE: Gavilan Prospect 
Mallon #12-5 Johnson Federal 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

Dear Greg: 

Per our phone conversation, enclosed please f i n d the Operating 
Agreement and AFE for the above captioned w e l l . The costs associated 
with the d r i l l i n g of the Johnson well have not a l l been accounted f o r , 
but we anti c i p a t e costs at or below AFE. 

As discussed, Mallon feels that due to the f a c t that the d r i l l i n g 
of the Johnson w e l l was v i r t u a l l y trouble-free and that the p o t e n t i a l 
problems that are common i n t h i s area when d r i l l i n g Gallup/Dakota wells 
d i d not impair the d r i l l i n g of the Johnson w e l l , we f e e l that a r i s k 
factor of 50% i s equitable. The enclosed AFE r e f l e c t s the 50% r i s k 
f actor to be paid by Mesa Grande. 

Please review the Operating Agreement and AFE at your e a r l i e s t 
convenience. Please respond w i t h i n ten (10) days from the receipt of 
th i s l e t t e r as to your decision. 

I f you have any questions, please do not hesitate to c a l l myself 
or Mr. Kevin F i t z g e r a l d , our Engineer and Manager of Operations. 

Sincerely, 

MALLON OIL COMPANY 

/encl. 


